
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

September 17, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 

Mission Statement: The Lake Don Pedro CSD is dedicated to providing our customers with ample 
quantities of high quality water meeting all standards, in a fiscally responsible manner. 

AGENDA 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance:

2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
Any person may address the Board at this time on any matter within the jurisdiction of the Board that is NOT ON THE AGENDA. 
A maximum of three minutes is allowed each person and a maximum of 20 minutes per topic. Any person wishing to address the 
Board on an item ON THE AGENDA will be given the opportunity at that time. Speakers are encouraged to consult District 
Management or Directors prior to agenda preparation regarding any District matters, as no action will be taken on non-agenda 
issues. 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
a. Presiding Officer’s Report
b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa
c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo

4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or
considered separately as determined appropriate by the President

a. Read and file the July and August 2018 Treasurer’s Reports
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of July 16, 2018

c. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting of September 6, 2018

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
a. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 (McDonough/

Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property 
b. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the completion of 

the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019
c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with an engineering firm071-210-07-00 for 

professional consulting services as District Engineer
d. Approval to proceed with bidding of the Water Service Line Replacement Project, funded by 

the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP and Bond Law grant programs
6. ADJOURNMENT:      

Page 1

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Lake Don Pedro CSD 
Regular Board Meeting of September 17, 2018 
Page 2 of 2 

Meeting agendas and written materials supporting agenda items, if produced, can be received 
by the public for free in advance of the meeting by any of the following options: 

• A paper copy viewed at the District office, 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329
during business hours or mailed pursuant to a written request and payment of
associated mailing fees

• An electronic copy received by email. Note - a form requesting email delivery of agendas
and/or meeting materials must be completed a minimum of one week in advance of the
meeting

• Viewed on the Board page of the District’s website
• A limited number of copies of agenda materials will also be available at the meeting

Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in 
Board Meetings, please contact the LDPCSD Board Secretary at (209) 852-2251 Ext. 2. 
Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure 
accessibility. 

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



General Manager 9-14-18

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



 

Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Danny Johnson, President 

Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
Emery Ross 

Russell Warren 
Nellie Sperry 

 
 

Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 
9751 Merced Falls Road 

July 16, 2018 at 1:00 p.m. 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a regular meeting at 
 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
                    President Johnson called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m.  
                    Directors present:  Johnson, Hankemeier, Warren, Sperry, and Ross 
 Director Warren arrived 1:04 p.m. 
      Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                    Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

The Board received one public comment 
 

3. PRESENTATION ONLY: 
a. Presiding Officer’s Report including potential committee assignments 

None given at this time 
 

b. General Manager’s Report: Peter J. Kampa 
• Response to questions related to June 2018 Treasurer’s Report 
• Report on grant funded and capital improvement projects and their status 
• Water loss/leak report 

 Presented by GM P. Kampa 
 

c. Chief Plant Operator’s Report: R. Gilgo 
 Presented by GM P. Kampa 

 
4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one  motion or 

considered separately as determined appropriate by the President 

a. Read and file the June 2018 Treasurer’s Report 
b. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of June 18, 2018 

 
 Motion: To approve the consent calendar  
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, and Johnson, and Sperry 
 Absent:  

 
 
Open Public Hearing 1:36 p.m. Page 19

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


Closed Public Hearing 1:37 p.m. 
 

5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 
PUBLIC HEARING – The Board will conduct a public hearing to receive comments and 
protests related to the placement of delinquent accounts on the county tax rolls 
a. Adoption of a resolution approving 2018-19 Availability and Delinquency charges placed 

on the tax rolls 
 

 Motion: To approve the resolution approving 2018-2019 availability and delinquent 
 charges to be applied to the tax rolls for collection 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Warren, and Johnson, Sperry, and Ross 
 Absent:  

 
b. Adoption of a Resolution approving the 2018/19 salary schedule effective July 1, 2018 

through June 30, 2019 
 

 Motion: To approve the recommended motion to adopt a resolution approving the District 
 salary schedule for the July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019 fiscal year 
  Votes: Carried 4-1  
   First: Ross  Second: Warren 
   Ayes: Ross, Warren, Sperry, and Johnson 
 Nays: Hankemeier 
 

c. Discussion and action related to the review of qualifications/proposals and award of a 
consulting contract for services as District Engineer 
 

 Consensus of the board of Directors to defer this item to a future agenda 
 

d. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with Kennedy Jenks Consultants for 
design and bidding assistance associated with the Water Service Line Replacement and 
Effluent Meter Replacement projects 
 

 Motion: To approve a resolution approving agreement with Kennedy Jenks Consultants 
 for design and bidding assistance associated with Water Service Line Replacement and 
 Effluent Meter Replacement projects 
  Votes: Carried 5-0  
   First: Hankemeier  Second: Ross 
   Ayes: Hankemeier, Ross, Warren, Johnson, and Sperry 
 Abstain  

 
Open Closed Session: 2:35 
Reconvene Open Session: 3:26 p.m. 

 

6. CLOSED SESSION – PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.95, Operations 
 Manager) 

The Board will take public comment on its closed session item and then convene a Closed 
Session pursuant to Government Code 54956.95, Public Employment.  Following closed 
session, the Board will announce action taken in closed session, if any. 
 
REPORT OUT: No action taken Page 20



 

 ADJOURNMENT: 3:27 p.m. 

 

 Respectfully submitted by,  
  
 S. Marchesiello  
 Board Secretary 

Page 21



 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District                                                                                                          DIRECTORS 
9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                             Danny Johnson, President 
(209) 852-2331 – www.ldpcsd.org                                                           Dan Hankemeier, Vice President 
                                                       Emery Ross 
                         Russell Warren 
                                                                                                                                                      Nellie Sperry 

 
Special Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors 

9751 Merced Falls Road 
September 6, 2018 at 4:00 p.m. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER: Presiding Officer: Establish Quorum, Pledge of Allegiance: 

 The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District held a special meeting at 
 9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329.  
                    Vice President Hankemeier called the meeting to order at 4:05 p.m.  
                    Directors present: Hankemeier, Warren, Ross, Sperry 
 Director absent: Johnson 
                   Also present: GM P. Kampa  
                   Also present: Staff S. Marchesiello   

 
2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS 

 a. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with F&S Houseboats for the fabrication and 
completion of the Emergency Barge Renovation Project.  

 
               Motion: To approve the Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with F&S 

Houseboats for the fabrication and completion of the Emergency Barge Renovation 
Project with the amendment of changing ‘ The work shall be completed in accordance 
with the Plans and Specifications within 120 days to 90 days of the Notice to Proceed, 
unless modified by approved change order ‘in the agreement 

               Votes: Carried 4-0  
               First: Ross  Second: Sperry 
              Ayes: Ross, Warren, Sperry, and Hankemeier 
              Absent: Johnson 

 
         3.  ADJOURNMENT: 4:27 p.m. 
  

      Respectfully submitted by,  
  
S. Marchesiello  
Board Secretary

Page 22

http://www.ldpcsd.org/


 
LAKE DON PEDRO 

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT 
                                                                     

Board of Directors Meeting 
Monday, September 17th 2018 

 
Treatment Operations – The plant has continued to operate well with no problems to report at 

this time.  
 
Plant Maintenance –Maintenance included daily cleaning and calibrating of all our process 

analysis equipment, chemical injection pump maintenance and filter pump/motor maintenance. Staff has also 
replaced two more turbidity meters leaving on the two raw water meters to be replaced. 

 
Water Distribution System - In the distribution system, staff performed site inspections for all 

facilities and conducted manual reading of all remote tank/pump site meters and gauges.  
In available time, Jose is working with the office and continued to replace/reprogram meters and 

transmitters that have been reading incorrectly. A new list has been created containing meters that have shown 
zero usage for extended periods of time. These meters are being manually read (in available time) and site 
inspection made so staff knows if these reads are correct, if the houses are vacation homes or vacant and/or if it 
is indeed faulty equipment or incorrect reads.  

 
 Intake – The leak that was reported in the raw water main running down Barret Entrance Rd. is still 
awaiting scheduling with PG&E to assist due to the fact that a power pole is in too close of proximity to the 
water main to excavate the area without having the pole supported and or relocated. 
 

Customer Service - In customer service, staffs remaining available time was spent responding to 
customer service requests and work orders that included meter lock offs and unlocks, meter read requests, meter 
install or removals, leak identification and underground service alerts.  

 
 

Randy Gilgo 
Water Operations Manager/Chief Operator 
Lake Don Pedro C.S.D. 

Page 23



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 17, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

a. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 
(McDonough/Clark) to once again have District water service available to the 
property 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 
(McDonough/Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property, 
subject to water supply availability, infrastructure extensions and payment of associated fees 
and costs 
 
Background 
The District is authorized by the California Government Code to charge a standby availability 
charge as follows: 

 
 
The District Water Service Regulations provide a description of the applicability of the 
availability charge as follows: 
 

 

Page 24



Vacant parcels are charged the Availability Fee to pay a portion of the cost of maintaining 
capacity in the water system to ensure that the system will be capable of providing service to the 
property once developed.  Availability Charges are now considered “property assessments” 
under Article XIIID of the state constitution and the updated CSD laws.     
 
In early 2011, the District received a request from Gaylene Clark and Francis McDonough 
(referred to herein as McDonough for simplicity) to terminate the payment of “standby” 
(Availability) fees charged by the District.  The matter was considered by the Board and referred 
to District legal counsel for action.   On August 15, 2011, the District Board approved an 
agreement with McDonough wherein they relinquished water service and system capacity rights 
in exchange for not paying the Availability Charges. The agreement is attached to this report.  
The property is shown in the screenshot below:    
 

    
 
In the screenshot above, the red line depicts the District boundaries, and the turquoise line is the 
Merced Irrigation District POU boundary.   The subject property is highlighted yellow.   Our 
water lines are shown in dark blue, and as you can see the property is not currently served by the 
water system.   
 
In August 2018, we received an inquiry from a local real estate agent regarding whether the 
above subject property could once again be eligible to receive water service in the future.  On 
September 12, we received a request from Gaylene Clark, attached, to have water service once 
again made available in the future.  This particular type of request is not addressed in the District 
water rules and regulations.  District Resolution 2013-04 contains restrictions on new 
connections to the system for properties located outside the POU; based on the fact that the 
Ranchito Well had at the time no additional capacity to serve additional OPU parcels.  As this 

Page 25



was not a request for a new connection (to the system), rather to be placed back in the 
availability status, this mater is appropriate for Board consideration at this time.    
 
In conversation with District legal counsel, the process for reestablishment of water service 
availability would require the preparation of a simple agreement between Clark and the District, 
with agreement on their part to pay the cost of all availability fees avoided between 2011 and 
current, plus interest; to begin once again paying regular availability fees and to recognize the 
fact that water service could be made available in the future consistent with District rules and 
regulations.  Clark will be required to make a $2,500 deposit to cover the cost of the past 
availability fees and to cove legal and administrative costs. A draft resolution is included which 
outlines the terms of the proposed agreement.    

Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



  RESOLUTION NO. 2013-4 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT REGARDING DISTRICT 

POLICY NOT TO SUPPLY WATER TO NEW USES OUTSIDE THE 
BOUNDARIES OF THE DISTRICT OR OUTSIDE THE AUTHORIZED PLACE 

OF USE OF MERCED IRRIGATION DISTRICT WATER RIGHT LICENSE 
11395  

The Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District does hereby find:  

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (“District”) is a California 
community services district formed and existing under the provisions of the California 
Community Services District Law, codified at Government Code §§ 61000-61144, and all acts 
and laws amendatory thereof or supplementary thereto, and possessing all the powers thereof; 
and  

WHEREAS, the District receives water from Lake McClure on the Merced River; and  

WHEREAS, said water is supplied to the District by Merced Irrigation District (MID); and  

WHEREAS, MID holds water right License 11395 issued by the State Water Resources Control 
Board; and  

WHEREAS, water received by the District from MID is subject to all conditions imposed on L 
11395, including limits on the place of use (POU) of the water; and   

WHEREAS, the District has a groundwater well located on Ranchito Road (the Ranchito Well); 
and  

WHEREAS, the District supplies water from the Ranchito Well to approximately 36 water users 
outside the POU some of whom are also outside the boundaries of the District; and  

WHEREAS, the District’s Engineer has determined that the Ranchito Well cannot supply any 
more uses that those it currently supplies; and  

WHEREAS, the District does not have jurisdiction over the annexation into or detachment of 
territory from the District; and  

WHEREAS, the District’s boundaries and the annexation into and detachment of territory from 
the District are under the jurisdiction of the Mariposa County Local Agency Formation  

Page 1 of 2 pages Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
Resolution No. 2013-4 

Page 32



 
 

Commission (LAFCO); and  

NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of 
Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District hereby adopts the following 
policies:  

1 No new water connections will be approved where the water will be used outside the 
POU.  
2 No new water connections will be approved where the water will be used outside the 
District’s boundaries. WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of 
Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on July 15, 2013, by the following 
vote: 

Votes: Carried 3-1-1 

Ayes:     (3) Day, Afanasiev and, Richardson 

Nays:    (1) Ross 
 
Abstain: (1) Johnson 

________________, President, Board of Directors ATTEST:  

________________, ACTING SECRETARY  

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY  

I, ______________, the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake 
Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was 
duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, duly called and held at the District office at , Merced Falls Road, on 
July 15, 2013.  

DATED: July 15, 2013.  

_________________, ACTING SECRETARY  

Page 2 of 2 pages Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
Resolution No. 2013-4 

Page 33



RESOLUTION 2018 -___ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING THE 

PREPARATION OF AN AGREEMENT WITH PROPERTY OWNERS 
MCDONOUGH/CLARK TO REESTABLISH SERVICE AND CAPACITY RIGHTS TO 

ASSESSORS PARCEL NO. 071-210-07-00 
 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District is authorized pursuant to Government Code § 61110 (a) to Supply water for any beneficial 
uses, in the same manner as a municipal water district, formed pursuant to the Municipal Water District Law of 1911, 
Division 20 (commencing with Section 71000) of the Water Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, Tuolumne County Assessor’s Parcel No. 071-210-07-00, owned by McDonough/Clark, is located within 
the boundaries of the District but agreed effective March 1, 2011 in 2011 to relinquish the property of the rights of 
water service and water system capacity in exchange for being relieved of the obligation to pay the associated standby 
availability fees; and 
 
WHEREAS, the property owners now wish to reestablish service and capacity rights to the above mentioned property; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Directors desires to accommodate said request subject to specific conditions.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that District Counsel shall be directed to prepare an 
agreement with the above property owners, which shall itself be subject to approval by the Board and 
subject to the following:  
 

Section 1.  Deposit of $4000 with the District to cover the following expenses related to the 
preparation and approval of the agreement.  Property owner will agree to pay the actual cost of these 
expenses above the amount of the deposit, if any, and the District will return any unused deposit 
amounts: 

• Payment of Availability Charges that would have been paid by the property between 
March 1, 2011 and the date of the proposed agreement, which includes amounts for the 
2018/19 fiscal year 

• Payment of interest on the Availability Charges not paid during the above period 

• Payment of legal, engineering and administrative costs associated with preparation and 
Board approval of said Agreement 

Section 2. Recognition that standby availability charges will be due and payable beginning in 
2019/10 and each year thereafter 

Section 3. Recognition that water service will only be available to the property upon approval of 
the Board of Directors in recognition that adequate groundwater supply must be available to serve 
the demands of the property, and installation of the necessary water mains and related 
appurtenances in accordance with District regulations  
 
WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on September 17, 2018, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

 
 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
Page 34



ATTEST: 
 

 

Syndie Marchesiello, 
Secretary CERTIFICATE 
OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY 
OF MARIPOSA) 

 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted 
at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called 
and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on September 17, 2018 

Page 35



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 17, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

b. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the 
completion of the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and 
June 30, 2019 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the 
completion of the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019 
 
Background 
On July 17, 2018 the Board adopted a resolution approving an agreement with john Blomberg, 
CPA for the completion of the annual audit.   The proposal from Blomberg was for the fiscal 
years ending in 2017, 2018 and 2019.   The Board’s action during the meeting modified the draft 
resolution to approve Blomberg to complete the audit for only 2017, which was inconsistent with 
the draft Blomberg agreement.  The letter of engagement was signed in accordance with the 
proposal, and we realized this inconsistency recently when preparing for the audit.   
 
It is recommended that we honor the agreement with Blomberg based on their proposal, attached.   
    
 

Page 36



RESOLUTION 2017 -___ 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT WITH JOHN BLOMBERG, CPA FOR THE COMPLETION THE ANNUAL 

AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDING JUNE 30, 2018 AND 2019 

WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 

WHEREAS, the District is required to contract with an independent person or firm for the completion of an annual 
audit of its financial statements; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined that the annual auditing process and resulting audited financial statements 
prepared by John Blomberg, CPA and issued in fiscal years ending June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017 have 
met the needs of the District; and 

WHEREAS, John Blomberg, CPA has offered to continue providing independent auditing services for the District on 
an acceptable schedule and using a reasonable annual rate, and has submitted a services proposal therefore which 
is attached hereto as Exhibit A.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the proposal and agreement with John Blomberg, CPA 
included herein as Exhibit A, shall be approved and effective immediately. 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of 
the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District on September 17, 2018, by the 
following vote: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 

Syndie Marchesiello, 
Secretary CERTIFICATE 
OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY 
OF MARIPOSA) 

I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the 
Lake Don Pedro Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing 
Resolution was duly passed and adopted at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of 
the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called and held at the District office 
at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on September 17, 2018

Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 

Regular Meeting of September 17, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement for professional consulting 
services as District Engineer 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement for professional consulting services as 
District Engineer 
 
Background 
In June 2018 the Board learned that District Engineer Binkley was retiring, and a new engineer 
would need to be contracted. In June, a Request for Proposals was circulated to six local and 
regional engineering firms and posted on the CSDA proposal distribution website. By the 
proposal due date, we had received three proposals from engineering firms, each of which were 
delivered to the Board in July 2018 for review.  It was realized that a fourth proposal, from 
Alfonso Manrique Consulting Engineers, had been delivered in a timely manner (see attached 
email from July 11, 2018) but was unfortunately intercepted by the LDPCSD junk mail filter 
without my knowledge.  The proposal is included with this packet should be considered valid.   
  
Each firm delivered a technical proposal, and a separate fee schedule. Since we are not awarding 
an engineering contract for a specific project, there is no way for the firms to “bid” the District’s 
work. Therefore, the firm’s rate sheets list the hourly billing rates for the various levels of 
expertise and specialty. For reference, Binkley currently charges the District $175 per hour. 
 
The District is not required to award professional services agreements based on cost alone, such 
as bidding. In fact, the District should be evaluating the proposals based on a combination of 
best fit, experience, assigned staff and their experience, and fees. 
 
By entering into agreement with a particular firm, we are not guaranteeing them a certain amount 
of work, nor are we reassigning any projects to them for which we already are under contract, 
such as the grant application currently being prepared by Kennedy Jenks.  
 
All proposals have been reviewed by the General Manager and District Engineer Binkley.  Both 
of us feel that each of the proposing firms have their strengths and weaknesses, and that any one 
of them could be a good fit.   
 
 

Page 47



In evaluating the proposals, we should make a decision based on: 
• Responsiveness (location and workload to staff ratio, our experience)  
• Broad Range of Technical Capabilities  
• Specific experience with mountain systems  
• Staff assigned  
• Cost (should not be the deciding factor)   

 
    
 

Page 48



RESOLUTION 2018 -___ 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OFTHE 
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT APPROVING AN 
AGREEMENT WITH ________________ TO SERVE AS DISTRICT ENGINEER 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District (herein referred to as District) is a local government 
agency formed and operating in accordance with Section §61000 et seq. of the California Government Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District issued a Request for Proposals in June 2018, seeking qualifications from engineering firms 
to serve as District Engineer; and 
 
WHEREAS, on July 11, 2018, four proposals were received from qualified engineering firms; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposals have been reviewed by management, the existing District Engineer and the Board of 
Directors and each firm has been determined to be suitable to serve as District Engineer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the engineering firm of _______________________ has the experience, qualifications, assigned staffing 
and approach to the work most desirable to the District, and their proposal is attached hereto as Exhibit A.   
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE LAKE DON 
PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT that the proposal and agreement with 
_________________________included herein as Exhibit A, shall be approved and effective 
immediately. 
 

WHEREFORE, this Resolution is passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community 
Services District on September 17, 2018, by the following vote: 

 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN: 

 
 

Danny Johnson, President, Board of Directors 
ATTEST: 

 
 

Syndie Marchesiello, 
Secretary CERTIFICATE 
OF SECRETARY 
(STATE OF 
CALIFORNIA) (COUNTY 
OF MARIPOSA) 

 
I, Syndie Marchesiello, the duly appointed and Secretary of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro 
Community Services District, do hereby declare that the foregoing Resolution was duly passed and adopted 
at a Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Lake Don Pedro Community Services District duly called 
and held at the District office at 9751 Merced Falls Road, La Grange, CA 95239, on September 17, 2018 

Page 49



Lake Don Pedro Community Services District 
Regular Meeting of September 17, 2018 

 
AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA 

 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS  

d. Approval to proceed with bidding of the Water Service Line Replacement Project, 
funded by the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP grant program 

 
Recommended Action 
Staff recommends the following motion: 
I move to authorize the General Manager to proceed with bidding of the Water Service 
Line Replacement Project, funded by the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP and 
Bond Law grant programs  
  
Background 
The District water service lines, which are typically ¾-inch or 1-inch polyethylene tubing, have 
been failing and leaking at an abnormally high rate. For several years now, the District has been 
replacing the service lines as leaks have arisen, but the Board has directed a more proactive 
approach in the replacement of all service lines in the system.    
 
The District applied for and received grant funding for the replacement of leaky water service 
lines, but unfortunately the amount of grant awarded was only 27% of that needed to replace all 
service lines.  The District continued to search for available grant funds, but since we were 
unsure if additional funding would be made available, the project needed to proceed in a smaller 
fashion to replace only select service lines. A leak survey was completed that identified 
approximately 20 service lines in need of immediate replacement.   
 
In August 2017 the Board authorized staff to proceed with public bidding of the project, and very 
soon thereafter, an additional $400,000 grant from the Department of Water Resources, Bond 
Law Program was applied for and received.   Project bidding was delayed until the project plans 
and specifications could be revised.  Also, during this timeframe, District Engineer Elizabeth 
Binkley announced her retirement, which delayed the update of plans further as we found an 
engineering firm to complete the bid package. In July 2018 the District entered into agreement 
with Kennedy Jenks who has now completed the 90% project plans and specifications; the 
plans for which are included herein.   
 
Due to grant contract end dates, we must quickly proceed with construction of the project.  To 
proceed with project construction, we must secure bids from qualified contractors, and award 
the construction contract to the lowest responsible bidder.  Attached are the plans for the project 
bid packet prepared Kennedy Jenks.   The full bid packet was not included due to its size and 
technical nature.   
 
A construction contract will be awarded after bids are received, and we will only authorize the 
contractor to proceed with construction of replacement lines for which we have funding available 
in the grant. Normally, this action would be by resolution of the Board and delegate 

Page 50



responsibility to the GM to award the construction contract within the budget.  In the case of this 
project, the contract will be brought to the Board for approval.  
 
The bid advertisement will be published in both general circulation newspapers, as well as 
published in the trade journals and sent to plan centers as required by law.       
 
FINANCIAL IMPACTS 
The cost to proceed with project bidding is less than $5,000, including engineering assistance.  
This does not include construction costs.      
 

Page 51



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

90% SUBMITTAL

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND WATER TREATMENT

PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

VICINITY MAPLOCATION MAP

SCALE: NTS SCALE: 1" = 500'

DRAWING INDEX

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

DWG NO SHEET NO DRAWING TITLE

GENERAL

1 G01
TITLE SHEET, VICINITY & LOCATION MAPS AND DRAWING INDEX

2 G02
ABBREVIATIONS, LEGEND, PIPING SYMBOLS AND PIPING SCHEDULE

3 G03
SITE MAP - EFFLUENT METER, AND SERVICE LINES KEY MAP

CIVIL

4
C01

EFFLUENT METER DEMOLITION AND REPLACEMENT PLAN

5 C02

EFFLUENT METER VAULT DETAILS

6 C03

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND TRENCH SECTION DETAILS

ELECTRICAL

7 E01

EFFLUENT METER ELECTRICAL PLAN

AUGUST 2018

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

  
     
   L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

KMW

HCS

TRM

TITLE SHEET, VICINITY & LOCATION MAPS

AND DRAWING INDEX

G01

1870011.00-G-01.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
G

-
0

1

1

1870011.00

Page 52



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

CIVIL/GENERAL SYMBOLS
ABBREVIATIONS

REFERENCE SYMBOLS

DETAIL
SECTION

PIPE IDENTIFICATION SCHEDULE

PIPING SYMBOLS

A

DETAIL

DESIGNATION

DETAIL

DESIGNATION

SHEET DRAWN

ON

VALVE SYMBOLS

3-WAY PLUG

INSULATED PIPE

FLEXIBLE HOSE

PRESSURE SWITCH

PRESSURE GAUGE

PIPELINE FLUSHING COCK

3-WAY SOLENOID

MOTORIZED OPERATED VALVE

SCREWED OR SOCKETWELD

FLANGED OR GROOVED PIPE COUPLING

BELL AND SPIGOT

SCREWED, FLANGED, OR SLIP ON JOINTS

ELBOW-REDUCING

FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR

FLEXIBLE COUPLING

FLANGED COUPLING ADAPTER

REDUCER

CONNECTION

CHECK

DIAPHRAGM

BUTTERFLY

GATE

GLOBE

VALVES

BALL

PLUG

NEEDLE

ORIFICE

JOINTS

FITTINGS

WELDED

CROSS

UNION

STRAINER

M

S

PS

S

M

SINGLE LINE DOUBLE LINE

PLAN PLAN

PLAN

SINGLE LINE

ELEVATION

SPECIAL  (SOLENOID, PRESS. RED.,

PRESS. REG., & POWER OPERATED)

CAPPED END

MECHANICAL JOINT

BLIND FLANGE

CURB STOP

SHEET DRAWN

ON

FLOW LINE DIRECTION

UNDISTURBED EARTH (IN SECTION)

TRAFFIC BOLLARD

SIGN

TREE/SHRUB

CHAINLINK FENCE

BURIED CABLE MARKER

BUILDING

GUY WIRE

SPOT ELEVATION

INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

INDEX CONTOUR

LIGHT

POWER POLE

CENTERLINE

GENERAL CIVIL

FIRE HYDRANT

SS MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN

SLOPING GRADE (IN PLAN)

TO BE DEMOLISHED

PROJECT BENCHMARK

AGGREGATE BASE (IN SECTION)

CONCRETE

EDGE OF PAVEMENT (IN PLAN)

X X

120

E E

NEW EXISTING

HIGHHIGH

BM

OH OH
OVERHEAD POWER LINE

RIGHT-OF-WAY

P/L
PROPERTY LINE

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT

FO FO
FIBER OPTICS

BURIED ELECTRICAL

FO FO

PUE

P/L

OH OH

E E

X X

PIPELINE

ASPHALTIC CONCRETE PAVEMENT (IN SECTION)

BLOW OFF VALVE

AIR RELEASE VALVE

CLEAN OUT

STORM DRAIN

TW

TREATED WATER PIPELINE

TW

BLOCK WALL

PARCEL LINE

TELEPHONE

GAS PG&E

SANITARY SEWER

GAS GAS

UT UT

R/W R/W

GAS GAS

UT UT

ASPHALT

RW

RAW WATER PIPELINE
RW

101.96

SD MANHOLE

18"SD

6"SS

101.96

TOP OF SLAB
TOS

GATE VALVEGV

IPS

GP

GEN

GALV

HT

HB

HVAC

HORIZ

HP

IE

GND

IRON PIPE SIZE

GUARD POST

VITRIFIED CLAY PIPEVCP

UNDERGROUND
UG

TYPICAL

VENT

VERTICAL

WELDED STEEL

WIDTH; WIDE; WATER; WEST

WITHOUT

WITH

WELDED WIRE FABRIC

WEATHER PROTECTED

VENT THROUGH ROOF

TYP

VERT

V

WS

WP

VTR

W

W/O

W/

WWF

GENERATOR

GALVANIZE

HEIGHT

HORIZONTAL

HOSE BIBB

HORSEPOWER

GROUND

INVERT ELEVATION

HEATING, VENTILATING & AIR CONDITIONING

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH-GAUGE

SANITARY SEWER, STAINLESS STEEL

APPROX

CONST

EP, EOP

EXP JT

EXIST, (E)

FIN GD

C

FRP

DI

DIA

FF

&

Ø

L

"

@

AC

ARCH

BFV

BM

BFP

BF

ARV

AB

CI

CB

BLDG

CLR

CY

L

CMP

CIP

CONT

CONN

CONC

DIP

DIM

DWG

(D)

COL

EA

EL

ENCL

ELEC

ETC

EQUIP

ENGR

FT

EXT

(F)

FM

FH

FCA

FC

GPD

FLEX

FLG

GS

GPM

CENTERLINE

FIBERGLASS REINFORCED PLASTIC

THK THICK

SQ
SQUARE

MPT
MALE PIPE THREAD

DUCTILE IRON

DIAMETER

TOP OF PAVEMENTTOP

MANUFACTURER
MFR

FINISHED FLOOR

MONITORING WELL
MW

PIPE

POWER POLE

PROPERTY LINE

POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH

PRESSURE GAUGE ASSEMBLY

RELOCATE

RADIUS

RIGHT-OF-WAY

REFERENCE

REDUCE (R)

RAILROAD

REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

PROPOSED

SECTION

SHEET

SCHEDULE

REQUIRED

SIMILAR

SQUARE INCHES

STANDARD

SPECIFICATION

TYPE

THRUST BLOCK

SWITCH BOARD

SURFACE

TELEPHONE

TEMPORARY BENCH MARK

REINFORCING (-MENT)

P

PSIG

PSI

PP

PL

PG

RCP

(R)

R

REF

RED

R/W

RR

PROP

AND

AT

ANGLE

BENCH MARK

BLIND FLANGE

AIR RELEASE VALVE

APPROXIMATE (-LY)

BUTTERFLY VALVE

BACKFLOW PREVENTER

ARCHITECT (-URAL)

ASPHALT CONCRETE

ANCHOR BOLT, AGGREGATE BASE

INCH SUPERSCRIPT

PHASE, DIAMETER

SECT

SHT, SH

SCHED

REQ'D

SIM

STD

SS

IN2

SPEC

TB

SWBD

T

SURF

TEL

TBM

CAST IRON

CATCH BASIN

BUILDING

CLEAR (-ANCE)

CUBIC YARD

CAST IRON PIPE

CONCRETE

DIMENSION

DEMOLISH

DRAWING

DUCTILE IRON PIPE

COLUMN

EACH

ENCLOSURE

ELECTRIC (-AL)

ELEVATION

ET CETERA

EQUIPMENT

ENGINEER

FUTURE

FEET (FOOT)

EXTERIOR

FLOW METER

FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING

FLANGED COUPLING ADAPTER

FLEXIBLE COUPLING

EXPANSION JOINT

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

CONTINU (-ED, -OUS)

CONSTRUCT (-TION)

CONNECT (-S, -TION)

CORRUGATED METAL PIPE

REINF

FLANGE(D)

FLEXIBLE

JUNCTION BOX
JB

LIGHTING

MAXIMUM

MATERIAL

MAINTENANCE HOLE

MODIFIED

LTG

MGD

LCP

MAX

MJ

MH

MATL, MTL

(M)

NORTH

MISCELLANEOUS

MANUFACTURER

MINIMUM

NOT TO SCALE

NORMALLY OPEN, NUMBER

MFR

N

MISC

MIN

NTS

NO

NC

NFC

NPSH

MECHANICAL
MECH

LOCAL CONTROL PANEL

NET POSITIVE SUCTION HEAD

NORMALLY CLOSED

MECHANICAL JOINT

MILLION GALLONS PER DAY

GALVANIZED STEEL

GALLONS PER MINUTE

GALLONS PER DAY

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

NEW

ON CENTER

OUTSIDE DIAMETER

NOMINAL

OC

FINISH GRADE

N/A

NOM

(N)

OD

NOT APPLICABLE

BO
BLOW OFF ASSEMBLY

STORM DRAIN
SD

IRRIGATION
IRR

FL FLOW LINE

G GAS

GFI
GROUND FAULT INTERRUPTER

HYP
SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC
PG&E

PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTPUE

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
UT

D, DR DRAIN

PLANT WATER
PW

RAW WATERRW

SAMPLE LINESL

E
EAST

SOUTH
S

ECC ECCENTRIC

(E)
EXISTING

INV INVERT

ID INSIDE DIAMETER

WORK AREA BOUNDARY
WAB

TOP OF CURBTOC

CO
CLEAN OUT

AVG
AVERAGE

IN INCH, INCHES

AFD
ADJUSTABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

TREATED WATER
TW

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLESSMH

TOP BACK OF CURVE
TBC

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
SDMH

GB
GRADE BREAK

CR6
HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM

CFM
CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE

CLSM CONTROLLED LOW STRENGTH MATERIAL

CAV COMBINATION AIR VALVE

PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE

BACK PRESSURE VALVE

BPV BACK PRESSURE VALVE

PRESSURE RELIEF VALVE
PRV

EXPOSED BURIED

PIPE SIZE

PIPE MATERIAL

SYSTEM
LEGEND

CL CL

CHLORINE PIPELINE

CL CL

SAMPLE LINESA

CL CHLORINE

Cr6 HEXAVALENT CHROMIUM

AGG AGGREGATE

OVERHEADOH

UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERTUSA

WATER SURFACE
W.S.

GRAVEL

TREE STRIP

ENGR'D
ENGINEERED

RELATIVE COMPACTION
RC

TOB TOP OF BANK

ELL ELBOW

PLAIN END
PE

PE

WS

SERVICE LINE

EFFLUENT LINE

1/2" TO 3"

12"
STEEL

1

POLYETHYLENE

NOTES:

1. FUSION EPOXY LINED AND COATED STEEL PIPE.

2. PVC SCHEDULE 80 PIPE.

WATER VALVE
WV

A

C03

1

C03

D
DRAIN <4

PVC 

2

-

-

GENERAL NOTES

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT SPECIAL PROVISIONS, STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS AND DRAWINGS.

2. THE LOCATION, PIPE DIAMETER, MATERIAL, AND/OR ELEVATIONS OF UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE DRAWINGS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.  THE CONTRACTOR

SHALL NOTIFY UNDERGROUND SERVICES ALERT (USA) AT (800) 227-2600 IN ACCORDANCE

WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS PRIOR TO ALL EXCAVATION.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE

RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING THE EXISTING UTILITIES, WHETHER SHOWN OR NOT

SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS, AND TO FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF ALL

EXISTING UTILITIES.  THIS SHALL BE DONE PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE ALL PRECAUTIONARY MEASURES NECESSARY TO

PROTECT EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS WHICH ARE TO REMAIN IN PLACE FROM DAMAGE.

ALL IMPROVEMENTS DAMAGED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S OPERATIONS SHALL BE

EXPEDITIOUSLY REPAIRED OR RECONSTRUCTED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE

WITHOUT ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION.

4. PRIOR TO SUBMITTAL OF PIPE SHOP DRAWINGS THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE

INVERT ELEVATION, ALIGNMENT, OUTSIDE DIAMETER, LOCATION, AND MATERIAL OF  ALL

EXISTING PIPELINES TO WHICH NEW PIPELINES WILL BE CONNECTED.

5. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATIONS 5 FEET OR MORE IN DEPTH SHALL BE SHORED OR

OTHERWISE PROTECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND FEDERAL OSHA

REQUIREMENTS, AND THE FIELD ENGINEER.

6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE LINE AND GRADE OF ALL NEW

PIPING  AND PAVING AND ALL LAYOUT.

7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING RECORD DRAWINGS FOR

ALL WORK THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION.  SUCH DRAWINGS SHALL

RECORD THE LOCATION AND GRADE OF ALL UNDERGROUND IMPROVEMENTS

CONSTRUCTED AND SHALL BE DELIVERED TO THE OWNER PRIOR TO, AND IN

CONSIDERATION OF THE OWNER'S ACCEPTANCE OF WORK.

8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE AND PROPERLY DISPOSE OF ALL SURPLUS

EXCAVATION MATERIAL AND DEBRIS PROMPTLY FROM THE SITE AND SHALL MAINTAIN

THE SITE IN A NEAT AND ORDERLY CONDITION.

STEEL

1

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

  
     
   L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

KMW

HCS

TRM

ABBREVIATIONS, LEGEND, PIPING SYMBOLS

AND PIPING SCHEDULE

G02

1870011.00-G-02.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
G

-
0

2

2

1870011.00

LDPCSD
LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT

Page 53



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

  
     
   L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

KMW

HCS

TRM

SITE MAP

EFFLUENT METER, AND SERVICE LINES KEYMAP

G03

1870011.00-G-03.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
G

e
n

e
r
a

l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
G

-
0

3

3

1870011.00

SITE MAP - EFFLUENT METER KEY MAP

SCALE: 1" = 20'

SERVICE LINE KEY MAP

SCALE: NTS

0

1"=20'

10 20 30

NOTES:

DISTRICT TO PROVIDE LIST OF STREET ADDRESSES

WHICH REQUIRE SERVICE REPLACEMENT.

Page 54



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

EFFLUENT METER PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 5'

DEMOLITION PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 5'

00 5' 10'

1"=5'-0"

KMW

HCS

TRM

EFFLUENT METER

DEMOLITION AND REPLACEMENT PLAN

C01

1870011.00-C-01.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
C

-
0

1

4

1870011.00

KEY NOTES:

1 18" DRESSER STYLE 38 COUPLING. 7" SLEEVE LENGTH. WRAP WITH PROTECTO-WRAP PIPE TAPE.

2 FABRICATED STEEL: 18" x 12" x 8" REDUCING TEE, SEE DETAIL

3 (E) 18" STEEL PIPE (18" OD - CONFIRM IN FIELD). CAREFULLY CHIP BACK CEMENT MORTAR COATING.

AFTER COMPLETION, PRIME AND WRAP BOTH (E) PIPE AND DRESSER (ITEM 1) WITH

PROTECTO-WRAP PIPE TAPE.

4 12" MAGNETIC METER.

5 12"Ø x 30" LONG PE x FLG SPOOL. SEE DETAIL

6 12" M&H FLANGED BUTTERFLY VALVE STYLE 4500 (CLASS 150) WITH UNDERGROUND OPERATOR AND

BOX.

7 18"Ø x 12" PE x FLG REDUCER, FABRICATED STEEL, SEE DETAIL

8 8" C509 GATE VALVE W/ BLIND FLANGE AND BOX PER STANDARD DETAILS.

2

C02

2

C02

2

C02

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

  
     
   L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

Page 55



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

C01

1
FLOW METER VAULT PLAN

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'- 0"

C02

B
SECTION

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'- 0"

C02

A
SECTION

SCALE: 3/4" = 1'- 0"

C02

2
SHOP DRAWING

SCALE: NTS

3/4"=1'-0"

0 21

KMW

HCS

TRM

EFFLUENT METER VAULT

DETAILS

C02

1870011.00-C-02.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
C

-
0

2

5

1870011.00

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

  
     
   L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

Page 56



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.

SCALE: NTS

STANDARD 1" SINGLE SERVICE CONNECTION

TRENCH SECTION (PAVED AREA)

SCALE: NTS

TRENCH SECTION (UNPAVED AREA)

SCALE: NTS

C02

1
ADJUSTABLE PIPE SUPPORT

SCALE: NTS

C02

2
TYPICAL DRAIN PIPE SUPPORT

SCALE: NTS

KMW

HCS

TRM

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT

AND TRENCH SECTION DETAILS

C03

1870011.00-C-03.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
C

i
v
i
l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
C

-
0

3

6

1870011.00

J

E

N

N

I

F

E

R

 
     
    L.

   
   
   
 L

A

R

S

E

N

Page 57



3

2

1

0

0

4

USE OF DOCUMENTS

NO. REVISION DATE

25mm

BY

SCALES

1"

CHECKED

DESIGNED

DRAWN

0

DATE

SHEET
OF

FILE NAME

JOB NO.

D E F G HA B C

IF THIS BAR IS NOT

DIMENSION SHOWN,

ADJUST SCALES

ACCORDINGLY.

THIS DOCUMENT, INCLUDING THE INCORPORATED

DESIGNS, IS AN INSTRUMENT OF SERVICE FOR THIS

PROJECT AND SHALL NOT BE USED FOR ANY OTHER

PROJECT WITHOUT THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION

OF KENNEDY/JENKS CONSULTANTS.

SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT AND

WATER TREATMENT PLANT EFFLUENT METER UPGRADE

LAKE DON PEDRO COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MARIPOSA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

Kennedy/Jenks Consultants

10850 Gold Center Drive, Suite 350, Rancho Cordova, California 95670

7

AUGUST 2018

PRELIMINARY N.F.C.EFFLUENT METER PLAN

SCALE: 1" = 5'

00 5' 10'

1"=5'-0"

TRM

EFFLUENT METER

ELECTRICAL PLAN

E01

1870011.00-E-01.dwg

p
w

:
\
\
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
.
b

e
n

t
l
e

y
.
c
o

m
:
k
j
c
e

-
p

w
\
D

o
c
u

m
e

n
t
s
\
C

l
i
e

n
t
s
\
L

a
k
e

 
D

o
n

 
P

e
d

r
o

 
C

o
m

m
u

n
i
t
y
 
S

e
r
v
i
c
e

s
 
D

i
s
t
r
i
c
t
\
P

r
o

j
e

c
t
s
\
S

v
c
 
L

i
n

e
s
 
&

 
M

e
t
e

r
 
U

p
g

r
a

d
e

_
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
\
1

0
-
D

e
s
i
g

n
\
1

0
.
0

6
-
D

r
a

w
i
n

g
s
\
E

l
e

c
t
r
i
c
a

l
\
1

8
7

0
0

1
1

.
0

0
-
E

-
0

1

4

1870011.00

Page 58


	2018-9-17 Regular Meeting Agenda Packet
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	9751 Merced Falls Road
	AGENDA
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA: The following items may all be approved in one motion or considered separately as determined appropriate by the President
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6.  ADJOURNMENT:

	2018-7-16-18 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf
	Lake Don Pedro Community Services District
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329

	Regular Meeting Minutes of the Board of Directors
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. PUBLIC COMMENT:
	The Board received one public comment
	3. PRESENTATION ONLY:
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	6. CLOSED SESSION – PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT (GOVERNMENT CODE 54956.95, Operations  Manager)
	ADJOURNMENT: 3:27 p.m.



	2018-9-6 Special Meeting Minutes.pdf
	9751 Merced Falls Rd., La Grange, CA 95329                                             Danny Johnson, President
	(209) 852-2331 – Uwww.ldpcsd.orgU                                                           Dan Hankemeier, Vice President
	Emery Ross
	Russell Warren
	Nellie Sperry
	9751 Merced Falls Road
	2. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS



	Item 5a, McDonough-Clark Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	a. Adoption of a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 (McDonough/Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement with APN # 071-210-07-00 (McDonough/Clark) to once again have District water service available to the property, subject to water supply availability, infrastructure extensions and payment of associated ...
	Background


	Item 5a, McDonough Agreement Resolution 
	Resolution 2013-4 Outside Place of Use
	Item 5b, Blomberg Agreement Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	b. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the completion of the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement with John Blomberg, CPA for the completion of the annual audit for the fiscal years ending June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2019
	Background
	On July 17, 2018 the Board adopted a resolution approving an agreement with john Blomberg, CPA for the completion of the annual audit.   The proposal from Blomberg was for the fiscal years ending in 2017, 2018 and 2019.   The Board’s action during the...


	Item 5b, Blomberg Agreement Resolution
	Audit 2018
	Item 5c, Engineering Agreement Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	c. Adoption of a resolution approving agreement for professional consulting services as District Engineer
	Recommended Action
	Staff recommends the following motion:
	I move to adopt a Resolution approving agreement for professional consulting services as District Engineer
	Background


	Item 5c, Engineering Agreement Resolution 
	Item 5c, Engineering Proposals
	TECHNICAL-PROPOSAL-District-Engineering-Services_KJ2018
	TOC
	1 - Executive Summary
	2 - Project Team
	3 - Technological Ability
	4 - Individual Qualifications and Experience
	5 - Statement of Understanding and Scope of Work
	Appendix A - Team Resumes
	Tracie Mueller
	Tim Williams
	Jennifer (Lau) Larsen
	Chantelle Garvin
	Jake Hanson
	Javier Rios Farias
	Zoe Wu
	Sandy Schuler
	Aaron Taylor
	Zac Harris
	Mark Preston
	Janet Hoffman
	Dylan Crawford
	Scott Roberts
	Ron Skaggs
	Narciso Garnica
	Amy Augustine


	FEE-PROPOSAL-District-Engineering-Services_KJ2018
	Request for Qualifications - Engineering Services
	Fee Proposal - Engineering Services
	Table 1


	Item 5d, Service Line Bids Staff Report
	AGENDA SUPPORTING DATA
	5. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS
	d. Approval to proceed with bidding of the Water Service Line Replacement Project, funded by the Department of Water Resources, IRWMP grant program
	FINANCIAL IMPACTS
	The cost to proceed with project bidding is less than $5,000, including engineering assistance.  This does not include construction costs.


	Item 5d, SRVC LINE REPLACEMENT PLANS
	2018-8 Managers report.pdf
	LAKE DON PEDRO
	COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
	OPERATIONS MANAGER REPORT




